Phone (703) 980-2702

= WPSK S0

The 24 Hour Music FM

P.0.Box 351 / Pulaski, Virginia 24301

Kermit Geary

1266 Riverview Dr.

Walnutport,Pa 18088

Dear Mr. Geary;
Our engineer, Tom Crockett, is currently on
vacation, so I am taking it upon myself to return your letter.
WPSK-AM operates at 5,000 watts daytime, 1,000 watts
during critical hours. We were at 1KW at the time you were
tuning in., We are currently simulcasting our AM and FM
stations. This explains the occasional references to FM 107.
Thank you for your letter. We hope to hear from you in

the future.

Best Regards,
Steven Kirk

Program Director



